CRYSTAL KRAUSE

**Registered Nurse** 

# CAREER OBJECTIVE

Hard-working operating room registered nurse with 7+ years of healthcare work experience, with focus on neurology and robotic cases. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of customer service and outpatient care skills to successfully fill the Registered Nurse role at your company. Frequently praised as focused and a team player by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

# **OR CIRCULATING TRAVEL NURSE**

### Advocate Aurora Hospital Kenosha, WI / April 2022- Present

### Northwest Medical Center Tucson, AZ / Nov 2021-March 2022

- Follows facility standards, policies, procedures, goals, and objectives for perioperative nursing care according to policies and procedures
- Functions as a team member during times of stress and crisis situations
- Knows and adheres to policies of the Center
- Demonstrates fiscal responsibility
- Seeks involvement in activities that promote professional growth and behavior
- Follows AORN standards for care of the perioperative patient
- Delivers safe patient care under the direction of the surgeon and anesthesiologist

# OR CIRCULATING NURSE

### ThedaCare Medical Center Neenah, WI / May 2020- Nov 2021

- Followed facility standards, policies, procedures, goals, and objectives for perioperative nursing care according to policies and procedures
- Functioned as a team member during times of stress and crisis situations
- Was knowledgeable and adhered to policies of the Center
- Demonstrated fiscal responsibility
- Sought involvement in activities that promoted professional growth and behavior
- Followed AORN standards for care of the perioperative patient
- Delivered safe patient care under the direction of the surgeon and anesthesiologist

# TISSUE RECOVERY TECHNICIAN

### American Tissue Services Foundation, Kimberly, WI / Jun 2019 – Present

- Function as one member of a recovery team utilizing aseptic technique to appropriately recover, circulate, and assist as needed.
- Assists in preparing surgical site and donor for recovery and post donation activities, as appropriate.
- Ensures timely transportation of donated tissue to central storage or processing facility along with complete and correct corresponding donation documents.
- Serves as a representative of ATSF. Always displays respect for the donor and the donor families and maintains donor dignity.
- Assist with family support activities.
- Performs quality control practices as defined by SOPs.
- Attends departmental meetings and completes required training and readings

reiterc5687@gmail.com

(920) 750-2100

1109 Robin St New London, WI, 54961

# EDUCATION

# FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

GPA: 3.8

Appleton, WI

A.S. Registered Nurse (2020)

# Awards & Honors

Nominated for Outstanding Student Award Stanley H. Ostrand Scholarship Judy Bender Memorial Scholarship

ANTHEM COLLEGE GPA: 4.0 Brookfield, WI A.S. Surgical Technologist (2013) Awards & Honors

Student Ambassador

# LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse Compact License Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification

ACLS, PALS NIH Stroke Scale Certification DaVinci XI Robot to ensure compliance.

#### LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE/SURGICAL ASSISTANT

#### Greenville Foot and Ankle Specialists, Greenville, WI / Apr 2018 – May 2020

- Assisted physician with rooming patients, dressing changes, surgical procedures, and scheduling appointments.
- Represented the role of scribe during patient office visits.
- Collected medical history
- Prepared patient for examination and procedures

### SURGICAL TECHNOLOGIST

#### ThedaCare, New London, WI / Jan 2014 – May 2020

- Advocated for patient safety.
- Maintained accuracy and preferences of each surgeon based on surgical procedure
- Supplied correct equipment and set up for each case.
- Facilitated the safe and effective conduct of invasive surgical procedures, ensuring that the operating room environment is safe, and that the instrumentation and the equipment functions properly.
- Applied sterile and aseptic techniques, and knowledge of supplies, instrumentation, and technology to support the physician's performance of invasive procedures

### FRONT OF HOUSE MANAGER

### Wild Truffle, Appleton, WI / Aug 2013 – Jan 2015

- Oversaw employees in front of house operations to ensure compliance with company policies, regulations, and food safety guidelines.
- Completed restaurant openings and closing procedures and manage deposits.
- Performed interviews and managed payroll for more than ten staff members.

# CUSTOMER SERVICE SUPERVISOR/CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE/DATA ENTRY SPECIALIST

### School Specialty, Greenville, WI / Jan 2009 - Nov 2011

- Supervised between 30-150 seasonal employees in customer service.
- Provided leadership and coaching for Order Entry and Customer Service Representatives.
- Monitored and coached team members in accordance with company policies.
- Assisted with hiring process.
- Acted as a question-and-answer advocate for the temporary advocates.
- Processed orders for a special team that handled high sales accounts.

### **BARTENDER/SERVER/HOSTESS TRAINER**

### Texas Roadhouse, Appleton, WI / Jul 2003 – Jan 2011

- Assisted clients in menu decisions.
- Provided consistent prompt, friendly service.
- Tracked record of successful client retention by serving methods.
- Assisted manager in closing restaurant.
- Maintained cleanliness in dining area.
- Participated in monthly staff meetings and training sessions